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VIA E-MAIL, RESS & HAND DELIVERED TO THE BOARD 
 
June 6, 2012 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 
Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
RE: EB-2011-0354 EGD REBASING – ISSUES LIST 
 
The Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO) has participated in the review 
and discussions regarding the Draft Issues list with Enbridge Gas Distribution (EGD) at the 
Issues Conference on June 4, 2012.  As a result of these discussions, Board staff produced a 
revised Issues List on June 5, 2012. 
 
Through discussions with our intervenor colleagues, we submit that a further refinement would 
be helpful.  We had previewed the comments being submitted by the School Energy Coalition 
(SEC) and fully support and adopt their submissions. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO, 
 

 
 
Dwayne R. Quinn 
Principal 
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD. 
 
c.  C. Ripley - Union 
 V. Brescia 
 
 


